

ITEM 1. Amend rule 657—39.6(155A) as follows:

657—39.6(155A) Statewide protocols. A pharmacist may, pursuant to statewide protocols developed by the board in consultation with the department of public health and available on the board's website at pharmacy.iowa.gov, ~~prescribe~~ order and dispense medications pursuant to rules 657—39.8(155A), 657—39.9(155A), and 657—39.11(155A).

ITEM 2. Amend rule 657—39.8(155A) as follows:

657—39.8(155A) Statewide protocol—naloxone. An authorized pharmacist may ~~prescribe~~ order and dispense naloxone to patients 18 years and older pursuant to a statewide protocol developed pursuant to rule 657—39.6(155A) and in compliance with this rule. An authorized pharmacist may only delegate the dispensing of naloxone to an authorized pharmacist-intern under the direct supervision of an authorized pharmacist.

39.8(1) to 39.8(6) No change.

39.8(7) Records. An authorized pharmacist shall maintain records of naloxone ~~prescribed~~ ordered and dispensed pursuant to the statewide protocol.

ITEM 3. Amend rule 657—39.9(155A) as follows:

657—39.9(155A) Statewide protocol—nicotine replacement tobacco cessation products. An authorized pharmacist may ~~prescribe~~ order and dispense nicotine replacement tobacco cessation products to patients 18 years and older pursuant to a statewide protocol developed pursuant to rule 657—39.6(155A) and in compliance with this rule. An authorized pharmacist may only delegate the dispensing of a nicotine replacement tobacco cessation product to an authorized pharmacist-intern under the direct supervision of an authorized pharmacist.

39.9(1) to 39.9(6) No change.

39.9(7) *Records.* An authorized pharmacist shall maintain records of nicotine replacement tobacco cessation products ~~prescribed~~ ordered and dispensed pursuant to the statewide protocol.

ITEM 4. Amend rule 657—39.11(155A) as follows:

657—39.11(155A) Vaccine administration by pharmacists—statewide protocol. An authorized pharmacist may ~~prescribe~~ order and administer vaccines and immunizations pursuant to a statewide protocol developed pursuant to rule 657—39.6(155A) and in compliance with this rule. An authorized pharmacist may only delegate the prescribing and administration of a vaccine to an authorized pharmacist-intern under the direct supervision of an authorized pharmacist.

39.11(1) No change.

39.11(2) *Vaccines authorized by statewide protocol.* The vaccines authorized to be ~~prescribed~~ ordered and administered pursuant to the statewide protocol shall include:

a. to c. No change.

39.11(3) to 39.11(5) No change.